BOLTON BOARD OF FINANCE
SPECIAL MEETING
APRIL 21, 2022 - 7:15 P.M.
VIRTUAL MEETING VIA ZOOM WEBSITE PLATFORM
MINUTES

Board of Finance Members Present: Chairman Emily Bradley, Vice-Chair Robert Munroe,
Charles Danna Jr., Kristen Gourley, Mather Clarke, and Ross Lally.

Staff Present: Chief Financial Officer Jill Collins and Board Clerk Ashleigh Johnson.
Others Present: Nick Lavigne from Community Voice Channel (CVC)

Absent: Alex Rivera

1) Call to Order: E. Bradley called this meeting to order at 7:17 P.M.

2) Public Participation: E. Bradley called for public participation, but there were no

comments.

3) Approval of Minutes:
a. March 17, 2022 Regular Meeting:
In the attendance portion for Board of Finance Members Present: “...Kristin Kristen
Gourley...”
R. Munroe MOVED to approve the March 17, 2022 regular meeting minutes as
amended. K. Gourley SECONDED. By roll call vote, MOTION CARRIED 6:0:0.

b. March 22, 2022 Special Meeting:
In the attendance portion: “Board of Finance Members Present: Chairman Emily
Bradley, Vice-Chair Robert Munroe, Kristin Kristen Gourley, Charles Danna Jr.,
Mather Clarke, Alex Rivera, and Ross Lally.” Add — “Board of Education Members
Present: Susan Pike and Rhea Klein.” Remove — “Others-Present-SusanPike

By roll call vote, MOTION CARRIED 6:0:0.

c. March 24, 2022 Special Meeting:
R. Munroe MOVED to approve the March 24, 2022 special meeting minutes. K.

Gourley SECONDED. By roll call vote, MOTION CARRIED 6:0:0.

d. March 29, 2022 Special Meeting:
In the attendance portion, “Absent: Kristen Gourley;-Rebert-Morra,-Adam-Teller;

MikeEremita. and And = L



C. Danna MOVED to approve the March 29, 2022 special meeting minutes as
amended. R. Munroe SECONDED. By roll call vote, MOTION CARRIED 5:0:1. K.
Gourley ABSTAINED.

e. March 31, 2022 Special Meeting:
In the attendance portion, “Board of Education Members Present: Superintendent
Kristin Heckt and Susan Pike.”
Remove — "Others Prosent-Susan-Pilees” And “AbseptRobert-Merra Adam
R. Munroe MOVED to approve the March 31, 2022 special meeting minutes as
amended. C. Danna SECONDED. By roll call vote, MOTION CARRIED 6:0:0.

f. April 6, 2022 Special Meeting:
In the attendance portion, “Absent: Pam-Sawyer-Andrew-Broneill-and Mather
Clarke.”
In section 3b, add “...also agreed with K. Gourley.”
R. Munroe MOVED to approve the April 6, 2022 special meeting minutes as
amended. K. Gourley SECONDED. By roll call vote, MOTION CARRIED 5:0:1. M.
Clarke ABSTAINED.

4) Elected Official and Town Staff Reporting:
a. Board of Education Update:
As of March 31, 2022, the BOE have expended 63%, as of 2021 they expended
64%. They are currently projecting expenditures of $14,746,414 which is an under
expenditure of $122,500. The BOE decreased the committed balance of $140,000

towards FY23 to $50,000 to cover projected student support service costs.

b. Tax Collection Summary:
As of March 31, 2022, the net collection is $17,855,557.90. The percentage collected
for the FY22 Budget is 101.03%. This has increased since March 31, 2022.

c. Town Update:
As of March 31, 2022, the FY2022 balance is $2,646,010.43. The biggest concern

being the diesel gas prices.



d. Other:

5) Ongoing Business:
a. Discussion of FY2022 Budgets (expenditures & revenues):
J. Collins announced that she now knows that the insurance is going up to 10.3%,
which was unknown prior.
b. Discussion of FY2023 Budgets (expenditures & revenues):
c. FY2023 Budget calendar:

6) New Business:
a. Consider and possibly act on: BOF Meetings via Electronic Communications
Policy:
In Attendance at Meetings via Electronic Communications, “Fhe-reasen-thatsuch

communications:” Subsection b., “Participate-in-the-entire-Board-meeting-"
Subsection c., Hewever—a—BeaFd—membeFelestremeaHy—jems—the-meehng

Subsection d., “A member who is attending electronically without video must may
be required to identify him/her self by name and be recognized by the Chairperson

before speaking.” Move this sentence to subsection e.

7) Adjournment: E. Bradley adjourned this meeting at 8:37 P.M.

Next Meetings:
April 26, 2022 — Public Hearing (THIS IS A TUESDAY)

April 26, 2022 — Special Meeting (following Public Hearing if necessary)
May 5, 2022 — Special Meeting (if necessary)

Respectfully submitted by Ashleigh N. Johnson, Board Clerk



e e/yﬁ I Vﬁff/z nen



BOLTON BOARD OF FINANCE
SPECIAL MEETING
May 5, 2022 - 7:15 P.M.
HYBRID MEETING VIA ZOOM WEBSITE PLATFORM &
TOWN HALL, 222 BOLTON CENTER RD, BOLTON
MINUTES

Board of Finance Members Present: Chairman Emily Bradley, Vice-Chair Robert Munroe,
Charles Danna Jr., Alex Rivera, Kristen Gourley, Mather Clarke, and Ross Lally.
Board of Selectmen Members Present: First Selectman Pam Sawyer, Sandra Pierog, and

Interim Town Administrator Jim Rupert.
Board of Education Members Present: Superintendent Kristin Heckt

Staff Present: Chief Financial Officer Jill Collins

1) Call to Order: E. Bradley called this meeting to order at 7:15 P.M.

2) Public Participation: E. Bradley called for public participation. P. Sawyer announced
that the BOS had been able to vote to add $40,000 more to the budget. K. Heckt added

that the BOE is adding an additional $150,000.

3) Ongoing Business:
a. Discussion on FY2022/2023 Revenues & Expenditures:

b. Consider and possibly act on: FY2022 Revised Revenues:
E. Bradley began going over the revised revenues stating the new MV cap of 32.46
mills. The state reimbursement is $336,552. P. Sawyer mentions that an exemption
for the MV cap was formula driven and that is why we couldn’t push for it.
With the additional givebacks from BOS and BOE, that gives us a 40.59 mill rate.
The total expenditures being $23,658,598.
R. Munroe suggested increasing the interest by $20,000-$25,000, which would bring
it to $75,000-$80,000. R. Lally and A. Rivera agreed with R. Munroe and $25,000
was added to the interest income to equal $80,000. With this, the new mill rate will
be 40.53.
R. Munroe proposed reducing the BOE budget $70,000. By doing that, the mill rate
would be 40.35. E. Bradley responded to this by stating she doesn't believe we
should cut BOE and not cut anyone else’s budget, especially seeing that the BOE's
budget is $200,000 short because of benefits increase. K. Heckt reiterated what E.
Bradley stated and also brought to the Board’s attention that there were some



positions filled in Special Education. K. Gourley believes none of the budgets should
be cut, saying she believes we are where we need to be at this moment.

A. Rivera MOVED to approve the budget as it has been presented in this meeting at
$23,658,598 with a mill rate of 40.53. R. Munroe SECONDED. C. Danna mentions
that he liked R. Munroe’s suggestion to change the budget, but didn't think his
suggestion was significant enough. By roll call vote, motion CARRIED 4:2:0.

E. Bradley asked to move to approve the revised revenues from BOS and BOE. R.
Munroe MOVED to approve. A. Rivera SECONDED. By roll call vote, motion
CARRIED 6:0:0.

c. Consider and possibly act on: FY2023 Proposed Budget Revenues:

d. Consider and possibly act on: Ballot Question:

4) New Business:
a. Consider and possibly act on: Date to set mill rate/continued budget meeting

dates:

5) Adjournment: E. Bradley adjourned this meeting at 8:40 P.M.

Next Meetings:
May 19, 2022 — Regular Meeting

Other Important Dates:

May 10, 2022 — BOF must adopt the budget on or before this date
May 24, 2022 — Referendum

Respectfully submitted by Ashleigh N. Johnson, Board Clerk

%i/t/(yé 9% ﬁélw’an

PLEASE SEE THE MINUTES OF SUBSEQUENT MEETINGS FOR THE APPROVAL OF
THESE MINUTES AND ANY CORRECTIONS HERETO.



BOLTON BOARD OF FINANCE
REGULAR MEETING
MAY 19, 2022 - 7:15 P.M.
HYBRID MEETING VIA ZOOM WEBSITE PLATFORM &
TOWN HALL, 222 BOLTON CENTER RD, BOLTON
MINUTES

Board of Finance Members Present: Chairman Emily Bradley, Vice-Chair Robert Munroe,
Charles Danna Jr., Alex Rivera, Kristen Gourley, Mather Clarke, and Ross Lally.

Board of Education Members Present: Andrew Broneil

Staff Present: Chief Financial Officer Jill Collins

Others Present: Nick Lavigne from Community Voice Channel (CVC)

1) Call to Order: E. Bradley called this meeting to order at 7:17 P.M.

2) Public Participation: E. Bradley called for public participation, but there were no

comments.

3) Approval of Minutes:
a. April 19, 2022 Special Meeting:
C. Danna MOVED to approve the minutes. A. Rivera SECONDED. By roll call vote,

PASSES 6:0:0.

b. April 21, 2022 Regular Meeting:
Holding off on the approval of these minutes until next regular meeting, June 22,

2022.

c. April 26, 2022 Public Hearing:
R. Munroe MOVED to approve. K. Gourley SECONDED. By roll call vote, PASSES

6:0:0.

d. April 26, 2022 Special Meeting:
E. Bradley recommends changing section 3a to “K. Heckt says we potentially have a

$200,000 give-back-from-BOE shortfall because of health insurance for the
BOE.” K. Gourley MOVED to approve the minutes as adjusted. R. Munroe

SECONDED. By roll call vote, PASSES 6:0:0.



e. May 5, 2022 Special Meeting:
Holding off on the approval of these minutes until next regular meeting, June 22,

2022.

4) Elected Official and Town Staff Reports:
a. Board of Education update:

E. Bradley began by stating that as of April 30, 2022 the BOE expended 72% of the
appropriated budget. In 2021, they expended the same percentage. At the March 24
board education meeting they committed $50,000 to this year’'s budget, on May 3,
they committed an additional $150,000 for a total of 200,000 towards this year's
budget.
K. Gourley asked if we had a lack of substitute teachers because of Covid-19 cases
rising. A. Broneil says he isn't sure, but he has been notified there have been a few
teachers out and they have been close to closing the school because of the lack of

staff due to Covid-19.

b. Tax Collection Summary:
E. Bradley began by stating the current year levy is at 101.24%, motor vehicle is at
96.91%, supplemental is 129.22%, and we are also doing well on prior years, and

interest and fees.

c. Town Update:
E. Bradley showed the Board the revenue statement in the presentation and asked if
there were any questions, but nothing has really changed since the last meeting, with
a 92.83% collection to revised forecast. K. Gourley asked about the CHOICE Grants
being low, and J. Collins says we receive this in pieces, so we could receive more.
E. Bradley then showed the town budget. J. Collins mentions the Fire Marshal
transfer to put into the capital improvement, but that's not included in the town
proper. Waste Management is at least a $15,000 shortfall. Gas and Diesel is also
looking at a shortfall.
E. Bradley shared the Transfers with the Board. She thought that the SCBA cylinders
and fire hoses were in next year's budget. M. Clarke said he thought that they were

staggering it across years. J. Collins will be checking into this.



5) New Business:
a. Discussion and Action: Annual Transfer to Suspense:

E. Bradley announced that every year the Tax Collector makes a list of accounts that
are uncollectable. This year the transfers to suspense are, personal property taxes
totaling $1,003.81 and motor vehicle and supplemental motor vehicle totaling
$11,310.94 ($9,984.01 MV & $1,326.93 supplemental MV).
A. Rivera MOVED to approve the suspense list as presented. C. Danna
SECONDED. By roll call vote, PASSES 6:0:0.

6) Ongoing Business:
a. Discussion on Revenues and Expenditures for both FY2022 & FY2023:

b. Meeting Calendar:

The Budget Referendum is Tuesday, May 24, 2022. Our next meeting is
Wednesday, May 25, 2022 at 7:15 P.M. this will be a hybrid meeting. Wednesday,
June 22, 2022 at 7:15 P.M. is the following meeting.

7) Adjournment: E. Bradley adjourned this meeting at 8:21 P.M.

Next Meetings:
May 25, 2022 - 7:15 P.M. Special Meeting (THIS IS A WEDNESDAY)

June 22, 2022 - 7:15 P.M. Regular Meeting (THIS IS A WEDNESDAY)

Referendum:

May 24, 2022

Respectfully submitted by Ashleigh N. Johnson, Board Clerk
L%/egy/e gf/j %éﬂdaﬂ/

PLEASE SEE THE MINUTES OF SUBSEQUENT MEETINGS FOR THE APPROVAL OF
THESE MINUTES AND ANY CORRECTIONS HERETO.



BOLTON BOARD OF FINANCE
SPECIAL MEETING
MAY 25, 2022 - 7:15 P.M.
HYBRID MEETING VIA ZOOM WEBSITE PLATFORM &
TOWN HALL, 222 BOLTON CENTER RD, BOLTON
MINUTES

Board of Finance Members Present: Chairman Emily Bradley, Charles Danna Jr., Alex

Rivera, Kristen Gourley, Mather Clarke, and Ross Lally.

Board of Selectmen Members Present: First Selectman Pam Sawyer, Interim Town
Administrator Jim Rupert, Susan Pike, and Deputy First Selectman Robert Morra.

Board of Education Members Present: Superintendent Kristin Heckt, Diana Pagano, and

Rhea Klein.
Staff Present: Chief Financial Officer Jill Collins and Board Clerk Ashleigh Johnson.

Absent: Robert Munroe

1) Call to Order: E. Bradley called this meeting to order at 7:18 P.M.

2) Public Participation: E. Bradley called for public participation, A. Rivera asked for a

moment of silence for everyone who has served for our country for Memorial Day on

Monday.

3) Ongoing Business
a. Discussion on FY2022/2023 Revenues & Expenditures:

K. Gourley asked if the BOE could let us know if the parents had any comments on
any of the budgeting. K. Heckt said the few parents that she heard from were in
support of the budget. R. Klein said she hasn't heard any talk of the budget one way
or the other and was surprised of the low turnout for the voting, and didn’t know if
there were more strategies for the town to get people to vote. R. Morra said he heard
from people that if they waited to vote for the next referendum they know it'll go
down. P. Sawyer heard someone mention that they wouldn’t vote for any budget
unless it was under 40 mills.
E. Bradley asks the Board members for thoughts and/or directions on what our next
steps should be. K. Gourley feels that the cut needs to be on the town side, just to
show the consequences for the people who haven't voted and to show that we
actually have made the budget as tight as possible. A. Rivera feels that we should be
taking it from BOE, and not making people feel hurt. K. Gourley states it's not about
making people feel hurt, she doesn’t want to cut anyone’s budget, its more about

having a realization about their actions. E. Bradley mentions that BOE is already



$200,000 short for benefits. K. Gourley mentioned that she doesn’t want all of the
cuts to be from the town, it will be from both town and BOE, but, most should come
from the town, because the school is what maost people move to Bolton for. R. Lally
asked BOE and BOS if they might have some more money to give back. J. Rupert
responded that he doesn't know as of yet, but there are a few hopeful areas that may
give back some money to the budget but it may not be substantial. R. Lally adds that
inland wetlands may have a small amount to give.

E. Bradley asked the Board if anyone had any suggestions on cuts to make. K.
Gourley asked if E. Bradley had any examples. E. Bradley stated our current mill rate
is 39.43 (proposed mill rate is 40.53), and in order to get a 40 mill rate, we would
need to cut $210,000, in order to get to a 40.27 mill rate, we would need to cut
$100,000. She proposes the 40.27 mill rate with the $100,000 cut.

A. Rivera MOVED a $150,000 cut with the 40.15 mill rate. R. Lally SECONDED.

E. Bradley asked how we would be cutting the budgets. K. Gourley does not feel
comfortable with the $150,000 cut. C. Danna also believes that $150,000 is a bit
high.

A. Rivera MOVED to make a percentage cut 40/60, to reduce BOE $90,000 and
Town budget $60,000. R. Lally SECONDED. By roll call vote, motion FAILED 2:4:0.
K. Gourley MOVED for $100,000 cut, 40.27 mill rate, with a 50/50 split. M. Clarke
SECONDED. R. Lally says he would support the $100,000 cut but not 50/50, he
would prefer 40/60 split. C. Danna said he would support that. A. Rivera says
$125,000 with 50/50 split.

K. Gourley AMENDS for $100,000 cut with a 40/60 split. C. Danna SECONDED. By
roll call vote, motion CARRIED 5:1:0.

b. Consider and possibly act on: Ballot Question:
$23,558,598 to be adopted. By roll call vote, motion CARRIED 6:0:0.

4) New Business:
a. Consider and possibly act on: Setting the mill rate for FY2023:
b. Consider and possibly act on: Additional meeting date:
E. Bradley asked if meeting on June 8, 2022 at 7:15 P.M was okay for everyone to

meet. All board members were okay with this meeting date.



5) Adjournment: E. Bradley adjourned this meeting at 9:08 P.M.

Next Meetings:
June 7, 2022 — Referendum
June 8, 2022 — Special Meeting

Respectfully submitted by Ashleigh N. Johnson, Board Clerk
-\%/zé’y/z gf ]@Znaan,

PLEASE SEE THE MINUTES OF SUBSEQUENT MEETINGS FOR THE APPROVAL OF
THESE MINUTES AND ANY CORRECTIONS HERETO.



BOLTON BOARD OF FINANCE
SPECIAL MEETING
JUNE 8, 2022 - 7:15 P.M.
HYBRID MEETING VIA ZOOM WEBSITE PLATFORM &
TOWN HALL, 222 BOLTON CENTER RD, BOLTON
MINUTES

Board of Finance Members Present: Chairman Emily Bradley, Vice-Chair Robert Munroe,
Charles Danna Jr., Mather Clarke, Alex Rivera, Kristen Gourley, and Ross Lally.

Board of Selectmen Members Present: First Selectmen Pam Sawyer, Interim Town
Administrator Jim Rupert, Susan Pike, and Robert Morra.

Board of Education Members Present: Superintendent Kristin Heckt

Staff Present: Chief Financial Officer Jill Collins and Board Clerk Ashleigh Johnson.

1) Call to Order: E. Bradley called this meeting to order at 7:15 P.M.

2) Public Participation: E. Bradley called for public participation and asked R. Lally or if
anyone else heard any input from the voters. A. Gordon mentioned the Town Bulletin
needs to be addressed to remind people to vote, and possibly be updated. She also said
that it would be helpful to give more details about the budget, contact townspeople to
see if they would be willing to put voting signs in their yards, making the budget less
confusing for townspeople, and said people mentioned being upset about voting at the
church and recommended possibly explaining why people have to vote at the church.

E. Bradley mentions that historically, the number of no votes through referendums
remain close to the same, but more people begin to vote in later referendums with a yes
vote. A. Gordon mentioned people wanted to know what was going to be cut, so they
would know what to vote for. C. Danna adds that he wished that our townspeople would
come out and vote on all of the referendums and not just decide to vote at the last ones,

because even a no vote is a non-vote.

3) Ongoing Business:
a. Discussion on 2023 Revenues & Expenditures:

E. Bradley began this discussion by stating the mill rates proposed at all of the
referendums thus far, which include 40.59 mills for the Public Hearing, 40.53 mills for
the 15t referendum, and 40.27 mills for the 2" referendum. She stated that we have
to make further reductions and asked the Board what they think we should reduce.
R. Munroe asked what happened in the last meeting, since he missed the meeting.
E. Bradley let him know the reduction was $100,000, $40,000 from the Town and



$60,000 from Board of Education. K. Heckt announced that they are down to
$55,000 in the hole in regards to insurance, stating they aren’t fully staffed yet so it
could be an issue or a non-issue and some other staff are planning to leave as well.
A. Rivera states that he believes that whatever cut we make tonight, should
unfortunately be from the Board of Education. E. Bradley made a comment that we
need to be funding the schools, because our kids and students get a great
education. K. Gourley recommended a $22,000 cut to Board of Education since the
amount they were short decreased by that amount. K. Heckt announced that she
wanted everyone to keep in mind that they are more than likely going to be in the
hole when it comes to special education funding. C. Danna agrees that it should be
taken from BOE to show that we've made an incentive to decrease the budget. The
Board discussed having a bit more information on the ballot so that taxpayers would
know what they are voting on.

R. Munroe MOVED a $41,000 cut in the BOE budget with a 40.17 mill rate. A. Rivera
SECONDED. By roll call vote, PASSES unanimously 6:0:0.

b. Consider and possibly act on: Ballot Question:
K. Gourley MOVED to approve “Shall the Annual Budget for the Town of Bolton,
Connecticut for the fiscal year 2023 as recommended by the Board of Finance in the
amount of $23,517,598 be adopted?” R. Lally SECONDED. By roll call vote,
PASSES unanimously 6:0:0.

c. Consider and possibly act on: Setting the mill rate for FY2023:

Cannot address this until the budget passes.

d. Consider and possibly act on: Additional meeting date:
The next referendum is June 21, 2022. The next regular meeting is June 22, 2022 at

7:15 P.M. and we will also discuss the referendum from the day prior.

4) New Business:
a. Consider and possibly act on: Motor Vehicle mill rate:
E. Bradley asked the Board if they would like to keep the Motor Vehicle mill rate at

the cap of 32.46 mills or if they would like to lower it.



R. Munroe MOVED a 32.46 mill rate for Motor Vehicle. K.Gourley SECONDED. By
roll call vote, PASSES 6:1:0.

5) Adjournment: E. Bradley adjourned this meeting at 8:56 P.M.

Next Meetings:

Other Important Dates:

Respectfully submitted by Ashleigh N. Johnson, Board Clerk
g%/eyﬁ g [ﬁ ﬁ-‘ﬂﬂdaﬂf

PLEASE SEE THE MINUTES OF SUBSEQUENT MEETINGS FOR THE APPROVAL OF
THESE MINUTES AND ANY CORRECTIONS HERETO.



BOLTON BOARD OF FINANCE
REGULAR MEETING
JUNE 22, 2022 - 7:15 P.M.
HYBRID MEETING VIA ZOOM WEBSITE PLATFORM &
TOWN HALL, 222 BOLTON CENTER RD, BOLTON
MINUTES

Board of Finance Members Present: Chairman Emily Bradley, Vice-Chair Robert Munroe,
Charles Danna Jr., Mather Clarke, Alex Rivera, Kristen Gourley, and Ross Lally.
Board of Selectmen Members Present: First Selectmen Pam Sawyer, Interim Town

Administrator Jim Rupert, and Robert Morra.

Board of Education Members Present: Superintendent Kristin Heckt and Rhea Klein.
Staff Present: Chief Financial Officer Jill Collins and Board Clerk Ashleigh Johnson.
Others Present: Nick Lavigne from Community Voice Channel (CVC)

1) Call to Order: E. Bradley call this meeting to order at 7:15 P.M.

2) Public Participation:
E. Bradley called for public participation and Laura Edwards, 93 Volpi Rd, mentioned

she heard the frustration on the previous BOF meeting about not knowing why people
were voting one way or another. She mentioned that she went on the website to find a
way to communicate why she voted what she did, and there was no email address to
contact someone on the BOF. E. Bradley said she will be looking into this issue. Laura
Edwards says it would be helpful to have the BOE include a packet to see what will be
discussed. She also mentions that in the budget the narratives don’t match the numbers,
saying that the BOE had an increase of 2.26% instead of a 2.62% increase. R. Munroe
responded to Laura Edwards stating that he believes that BOE is not required to provide
line items to the town (by statute he believes). She responded by stating that the
taxpayers won't know what “as presented” would be referring to unless they provide
more details or add on the packet of what will be discussed. J. Collins states that the
issue Laura Edwards seen in the BOE increase was the original ask. R. Lally said that
while he was moderating at the polls taxpayers commented that with inflation they don’t
feel the increase in the budget is very affordable. R. Lally invited those people to the
BOF meetings to announce their concerns to the Board. E. Bradley then went over

comments and concerns on the Budget that were posted on Facebook.

3) Approval of Minutes:



E. Bradley asked the Board if they would be okay with postponing the approval of the
minutes to another meeting, as they have a lot to discuss. R. Munroe MOVED to
approve to move the five meeting minutes to a future meeting. R. Lally SECONDED. By
roll call vote, PASSED 6:0:0.

April 21, 2022 Regular Meeting:
May 5, 2022 Special Meeting:
May 19, 2022 Regular Meeting:
May 25, 2022 Special Meeting:
June 8, 2022 Special Meeting:

® 2 0 T o

4) Elected Official and Town Staff Reports:
a. Tax Collection Summary:
E. Bradley presented the Tax Collection summary, which includes a $17,972,583.55
net collection as of May 31, 2022, and asked if anyone had questions, comments, or

concerns, but there were no comments.

b. Town Update:
E. Bradley presented the Revenue statement, asking if there were any surprises that
anyone would like to speak about. K. Gourley questioned if we needed to worry
about the 66.63% collection to revised forecast for the town. J. Collins says that we
don't need to worry, and that we did receive everything were going to get with no
problems, and we did receive an additional $14,000 from FEMA for the FEMA grant
for the storm back in August 2019, which isn’t included in the presented totals.
E. Bradley then presented expenditures asking if anyone would like to share. J.
Rupert explained that for the Fire Marshal budget they allocated $6,000 for Capital
Improvement because we have a brush truck being purchased with the FEMA grant
and we were able to find money in the Fire Marshal budget to cover that. He then
said the waste collection has a shortfall of about $15,000, but we have or will be
moving money around to make sure this is covered and said the shortfall is due to

the cost increase.

c. Board of Education Update:



E. Bradley presented the Board of Education updates and asked if there were any
questions. R. Munroe commented on the BOE salary and wages under expense,
saying everyone should be cognoscente about how much they have unexpended
previously, and that he believes the number this year will be higher. E. Bradley
mentioned that the positions that aren't filled, have different varying wages and to

keep that in mind. The Board then began a discussion on how teachers are leaving

Bolton due to higher pay elsewhere.
d. Other:

5) Ongoing Business:
a. Discussion on FY2023 Revenues & Expenditures:

E. Bradley began by stating the last mill rate of 40.17 mills which failed by 359 yes’s
and 406 no’s. The first referendum reductions were $100,000 ($40,000 to the Town
and $60,000 to the Board of Education) and the second referendum reduction was
$41,000 to the BOE, with a total of $141,000 in reductions. If you include the Health
insurance that is underfunded, that leaves a $42,000 reduction for the Town and a
$158,000 reduction to the BOE for a total of $200,000 in reductions all together.
The Board began to discuss possibilities for the new mill rate and reductions. P.

Sawyer recalls a taxpayer saying that they were not voting for this until it comes

down below 40 mills.

R. Munroe MOVED to approve a $40,000 cut ($30,000 cut to the BOE and a $10,000
BOS) with a 40.07 mill rate. A. Rivera SECONDED. K. Gourley then asked if the
Board thinks that this is a large enough cut to get this budget passed stating we are
spending a lot per referendum. R. Morra agreed that he doesn't believe that the

budget will pass unless it's under 40 mills, such as 39.99 mills.

J. Collins figured the numbers as $71,000 cut would be a 39.99 mill rate. R. Munroe
AMENDS his motion to approve a $71,000 cut with a 39.99 mill rate. K. Gourley
SECONDED. By roll call vote, PASSES 6:0:0.

E. Bradley asked the Board how they should divide the cut. E. Bradley did a 40/60
split and calculated $24,000 cut from the town and a $47,000 cut from Board of



Education. This changes the total reduction for the Town at $66,000 and Board of
Education has a $205,000 (these numbers include the health insurance
underfunding). K. Gourley MOVED to approve the $24,000 reduction from the Town
and a $47,000 reduction from BOE. R. Munroe SECONDED. By roll call vote,
PASSES 6:1:0.

b. Consider and possibly act on: Ballot Question:
K. Gourley MOVED to approve “Shall the Annual Budget for the Town of Bolton,
Connecticut for the fiscal year 2023 as recommended by the Board of Finance in the
amount of $23,446,598 be adopted?”. R. Munroe SECONDED. By roll call, PASSES

6:0:0.
c. Consider and possibly act on: Setting mill rate:

d. Additional meetings:
The next referendum date being proposed is July 12, 2022. If this is the date of the
referendum the next BOF meeting will be July 13, 2022.

8) New Business

E. Bradley requested to add this line to the agenda. R. Munroe MOVED to approve. R.

Lally SECONDED. By roll call vote, PASSES 6:1:0

a. Consider and possibly act on: Setiting temporary mill rate:
E. Bradley says in order to get revenues, we must set a temporary mill rate, asking
the Board for a proposal. K. Gourley MOVED to approve a temporary mill rate of
39.43 mills, which is our current mill rate. C. Danna SECONDED. By roll call,
PASSES 6:0:0.

7) Adjournment: E. Bradley adjourned this meeting at 9:33 P.M.

Next Meetings:
Special Meeting — July 13, 2022

Regular Meeting — July 27, 2022

Other Important Dates:




Referendum — July 12, 2022

Respectfully submitted by Ashleigh N. Johnson, Board Clerk
v%/egé gf/j %Aﬂr)’ﬁ/l

PLEASE SEE THE MINUTES OF SUBSEQUENT MEETINGS FOR THE APPROVAL OF
THESE MINUTES AND ANY CORRECTIONS HERETO.



BOLTON BOARD OF FINANCE
SPECIAL MEETING
JULY 13, 2022 - 7:15 P.M.
HYBRID MEETING VIA ZOOM WEBSITE PLATFORM &
HERRICK PARK, BOLTON
MINUTES

Board of Finance Members Present: Chairman Emily Bradley, Vice-Chair Robert Munroe,
Charles Danna Jr., Mather Clarke, Alex Rivera, Kristen Gourley, and Ross Lally.

Board of Selectmen Members Present: Interim Town Administrator Jim Rupert

Board of Education Members Present: Superintendent Kristin Heckt

Staff Present: Chief Financial Officer Jill Collins and Board Clerk Ashleigh Johnson.

1) Call to Order: E. Bradley called this meeting to order at 7:15 P.M.

2) Public Participation: E. Bradley called for public participation, but there were no
comments from the public. R. Lally discussed feedback he had heard during the polls,

including people not understanding the numbers on the summary.

3) Ongoing Business:
a. Consider and possibly act on: Setting the mill rate for FY2023:
E. Bradley explained that the budget yesterday did pass for 39.99 mills. K. Gourley
MOVED to approve the mill rate at 39.99. R. Munroe SECONDED. By roll call vote,

PASSES unanimously 6:0:0.

b. Discussion on FY2023 Revenues & Expenditures:

c. Consider and possibly act on: Ballot Question:

d. Consider and possibly act on: Additional meeting date:

E. Bradley asked if the Board wanted to discuss cuts on July 27" or in September. R.
Munroe and K. Heckt suggested a September meeting. July 27" meeting is now
cancelled and the BOF will meet on September 15, 2022 to discuss reductions from

BOS and BOE. This meeting will be hybrid at the Town Hall and via Zoom.



4) Adjournment: E. Bradley adjourned this meeting at 7:36 P.M.

Next Meetings:
Regular Meeting — September 15, 2022

Respectfully submitted by Ashleigh N. Johnson, Board Clerk
%/@7/5 o ﬂéuo’ﬁ/z

PLEASE SEE THE MINUTES OF SUBSEQUENT MEETINGS FOR THE APPROVAL OF
THESE MINUTES AND ANY CORRECTIONS HERETO.



%EE 00T %€0°00T %L9°00T %61°00T %EV"00T %LE 00T

1¢0c0€e9 TCOT'TE'S TT0EY TC0T 0€’€E 1¢'8¢°C TC¢0TIE'T
%CE00T %L1°00T %¢0°00T %69°L6 %LT'C8 %6L' VL
ococ’teCT 0C0Z°0€'TT 020Z°0€°0T 0202°0€°6 0coz'1e8 0c0z'1€°L
%TC° 00T %81°00T %YCT0T %CT'10T %90°'10T %86°00T
oz oe [441 AN $ cocoey €e0T0E’E a0 8Tt ccoT'IeE’T
%5666 %CS 66 %60°66 %L9°86 %16°06 %L0°6T
TZ0T'TECT T2O0Z0E'1IT TT°0€°0T T20T°0€°6 T20T'TE'8 20T 1EL

%6€°001 $6'588'566°LT $ (000)  $ (Lz'TLT've) § (17°9Z€'06)$ EV'E8E'OTI'ST $ 00'8EV'9Z6'LT § 00°VZT'SL9LT $ w10l
%LIETT 6£°006°C8 $ (¢Lveg) $ (eLser) s - $ 66'650€8 M 00'Z€6'TL $ 00°0000S S $334®1STYILINI
%TL°LOT €8°/8€°0CT S (€s'86527) $ (£90s8) § €0Le8'ceT S 00'89LTTT $ 00°000'SL S SHVIA HOIY4d
%62 00T EE°L6STOLLT $ 00°2E9'T m (rS'sv0'vz) $ (vS'SLV'68) § TY'98Y'E€06°LT $ O00'SELTVLLT $ 00'VCI'SYSLT $ 1v.L0L 9NS
%¥0°€0T £9°800°€ET $ w69t S (sT0L) $ (ST'vS) S SL'€05°0€e 00621922 $ 00°000GLT S AATTAN'ddNS
%69°00T SV6EL'ESIT  $ (Treeee) $ (TT'98v'9)  § (v9'9vT'ze) $ T9SOLYSYT ¢ 00TTr'ehdT § O00TYEY69T S F1DIHIA HOLOW
%1Z°00T TT6V8'S06'ST  § 6T'9LET  $ (8T'68v'LT) § (SLWLT'L9) $ SOLLT'SS6'ST $ O00'L8T'EL8'ST $ 00°€8Z'8L9'ST &  ANITYA LNIHYND
L30and 1z Ad 22°0€9 SI9jsuel], SLNAWAVd SANNATY arx ‘ — .
Q4.LDFTI0D  NOLLDATIOD LAN qINdNLIY SNOLLDAT10D QdSIATY ailrdoav

HOV.LNIDYHd




%6E°00T %81°00T %bT° 10T %ZT'TO0T %90°T0T %86°00T

T20T°0€'9 T20TIE'S 20T 0EY TT0TOE’E 7207°'82°C TW0TIET

%S56°66 %2566 %60°66 %L£9°86 %¥6°06 %L0°6T

1202121 T20Z°0E'TT  TZOTIEOT 1202°0€°6 1207°'1€'8 1202°1€°L

€202°0€°9 £207°'IE'S €202°0EY €202°0€°E €202°82°C €207°'IET

%ET'98

20T TETT T0TOETT  220TIE0T T20T0E'6 T20T°TE8 0TIEL
%06°¢8 ESYYL'STEVT § - $ - - B ESYPL'STEYT $  0080V‘T66°LT $

S

%LLL €TTLTY 3 - €TTLTY $  00000'SS $
%0S°LT LV'EST'6T S (££'59L2) 261022 S 00°000°0L S
%SEES €8°61C°Z68'VT $ LLS9L'T $ - - - 90'vSv'688' VT $ 00°801'998°LT $
%00°0 = S - S < = - - 00°000'SZT S
%vZ°99 97'88T'IST'T ¢ thiIo9r ¢ - - - 789ZL0ST'T $  O00T66LEL'T ¢
%ET98 LSTEO'TVL'ET  $ €€v0osT ¢ - - E VT LTL'BEL'ET  $ 00'LTV'€ES6'ST

V10l

§$334 '8 LSFHILNI

SYVIA HOI14d

wiol ans
ANTTAW ddNS

J12IH3N HO1OW

ANITHA LNIFHYND




%6E°00T %8T'00T %b2 TOT %ZT'TO0T %90°T0T %86°00T
2202°0€9 T20TIE'S TL0TOE Y T20T0E'E 202'8T'T TW0TIET
%5666 %TS 66 %6066 %L£9'86 %b6°06 %L0°6T
120T°TETT 120Z°0€° 1T 1202°TE0T 1202°0€'6 120Z'TE'S 120T°TIEL
€202°0€°9 €C0C'TE'S €20C°0E'Y €207°0€'E €207'8T°C €20C'TE'T
%Y T'66 %ET98
20T 1ETT 0T OETT T0T'TE 0T Z202°0€'6 0T 1IES 0T IEL
et 6TOV6'STY'LT § - $ (s8'€68'8T) $ (SL'€9E) § 6LLET'SEV'LT $  00'80V'T66'LT $ V101
S
%STCE 68'VEL'LT $ (v7°0LT) s - $ €€S06°LT $  00°000'SS S $334 % LSIYILNI
%6091 0€'592'TE $ (LLs9L't) ¢ (L£267) $ vhere'ss $  00000°0L $ SYVIA HOIYd
%CTL6 00'0v6'89€'LT $ LL'S9L'T  $ (Tv'sze'st) ¢ (8£7TL) $ T0'696'VS8E'LT $  00°80V°998°LT ¢ V.01 9nS
%000 - S - S . S - S - 00°000'SLT S ANTT AW'ddNS
%L 188 €8°0SS°LES'T S 19w S (zzost'v) § (8€°71L) S 66'9TETYS'T S 00'T66°LELT S F1IIHIN YOLOW
%VT 66 LT68E'TES'ST $ E€EVOET $ (6T'29SvT) ¢ - $ €0TSIEYS'ST S O00LIV'ESE'ST S AATTHA LNIYYND




aaLanvnn

%00°0 (00°068°'L5$) (00°068°'1L5%) 00°0$ 00°068°L5$ 00°068°1G$ Juels) 109 sS80X7
NOILLYDNAd 40 auvod
f " f, . { (£ - ( { 0 f, (4 m:g
%09°00T 9€°0S9°LZT$ 9¢°,9¥'88Y$ 9€'690° L0V TZS$ 00°6T¥'6LZTZS 00°2098T16'02% ANNd TVIANTD TV.LOL
%20 80T S¥'8E8'LT$ STTI66L1S ST ECT ¥¥9% 00'56296S$ 007222 ¥9%$ UMO], 13110 [B10,],
%00°00L 00°68€$ (00°51L9'L9) 00°68€$ 00'0$ 00°000'Z$ suopeuoq Jolueg
%/.6°66 (00°8$%) 00%20'9$ 00'Ze8'LES 00°0¥8'LES 00'85.'G2$ [eusy
%0188 (L9°ZPs$) (L9'286'G2$) 6S°L10'v$ 00°095'¥$ 00°000°0€$ Jsassy|
%00°001 (92°0%) ¥/°686$ ¥/'686'9% 00°066'9% 00°000'9% suoydsja ]
%8688 (88°000'G%) Z1°G9g'8e$ Z1'Gog'ors 00°99¢'GY$ 00°000'2$ anusAay "osI
%00°00L ov 0% ov'912'9% or'9LL'L8% 00912189 00°000'G.$ 3oIAIBg [elolO Bulpjing
VAZAAAR 0068L$ (00°1L96%) 00'6€0°'L$ 00°058% 00°000'Z$ Aeign
%2Z LTl 98'606'82$ 98°L€1'G6$ 98°'1L€1L'59L$ 00'92Z'9¢c1L$ 00°000'02% s@a4 [eloO Buipjing
%L8LEL 00'¥S0't'$ 00'¥50'v$ 00'66.'9L% 00S¥.'ZL$ 00°GYL'ZLS S99 UswWjos|es
%20'¥LL 26'8/6'9L% 26°050'€G$ 26°0G0'8€L$ 002.0°'L2L$ 00°000'G8$ MIB|D umo |
%98°101 20°L.8'C% 20'880'v$ 20°,08'/G1$ 000£6'tS1L$ 006LL'€EGLS uonin|
&==v>v~— umog], heﬁo
%8¥'TTT 96°'€9€0T$ 96°LT1'8% 96°L19001$ 00'%SZ'06$ 00'00SZ6$ Sjuels J9YlQ [e30],
%60 EL 00°00€$ (00°0Z89%) 0008L°L$ 00°088$ 00°000'2$ juswaolojug me
%00°001 9L V/LL'YLS 9EVLL'YLS 9cvLL'yLS 000$ 00°0$ el yNI4
%00°00L 00°0$ 00°0%$ 00°€S0°'LLS 00€G0°LLS 00'€G0'LLS uoieziige)s [edioiunpy
%00°00L 00°0$ 000% 00'658'Z$ 00658'v2$ 00'658't2$ sjoslold [ediolunpy
%00°00L 00°0% 000%$ 00'¥6¥'LLS 00¥61'LLS 0067 LLS Juels uoieuodsuel] | 0OQ
%08°L1L (€8'60L'v$) (€8'60L'v$) ,1°068% 00°000'G$ 00°000'G$ sjuels) ejejs oS
%00°00L 00°0$ 00cLze 00'¥¥2'es 00'v¥e'ss$ 00°LE0'c$ jonbad
%8666 (9g°09%) (9g°e8€'L$) v9'268'L$ 00'€68°'L$ 00'922'c$ Juelo sueis}sp
%00°00} (Lo'0%) 66'cv$ 6667/, 00°06.$ 00'90.% pa|gesiq
%00°001 (0z'0%) (0z'0%) 08°080°LES 00'L80°LES 00°L80°LES ‘quiiay palsll MeN 30|id
sjue.rn hwﬁo
%00°00T 00°0% (00'¥2E2Z%) 00°2E¥'999°C$ 00°ZEY'999C$ 0095.°'889°C$ PH LD JO 91Ee1S [B10],
%00°00L 00°0$ (00'8019%) 00°2eY'sS 00°2et'a$ 00°0¥5'G$ uoneonp3 jInpy
%00°001 00°0$ (00'9Lz'2Ts) 00°000°'199'2$ 00°000°'199'2$ 00'9L2'€89'C$ s03
sjueIn uoneiInpy
MONI3UUO) JO 3elS
%6£00T S6'LYY'69% G6'T9L7ZES S6'G88'S66'LT$ 00'8EY'926°LT$ 00'%ZT'€LI'LTS SOXe[, [B10],
%Ol 6.°896'6% 6.°006'2€$ 6.°006'28% 00Ce6'CLS 00°000°05$ S99 % JSaIa]
%L L0L €8'61L9'8% €8°/8¢€'GP$ €8°/8€'021$ 00'892°LLLS 00°000'G.$ saxe] SJesA Jold
%¥0°€01 196/8'9% /9'800'8G$ /9800'€£C$ 00'621'92¢$ 00°000'G.L$ AST AN [BJUBWS|DANS
%69°00L Sy’ LLE'LLS (G5 LOL L¥$) GV'6EL'€GO'LS 0022V'Zro’'L$ 00'L¥8'¥69°'L$ Xe] 8|oIys/ 010
%LZ°00L 12'299'2¢$ 12°995'222% L2 678'G06'GLS 00°/81'€/8'GL$ 00'€82'8/9'GL$ xe] Ausdold juaun)
saxe] f1.1adoag
SNUIAIY puny [eI3udx)
LSYDaH0d
1SED3.104 PasiAdy 193png paidopy
dASIATY OL 91e(] 03 [eN1DY SONUIAIY PasIAy ummvzm paidopy
=)
NOLLYATION % 0], an( aduefeq 0], an( aouereg

2207 ‘0€ aun( - JUaWalelS aNUIA’Y ZZ0ZAd - U01[0g JO UMO ],



[4 a3atianvnn

SjueIn UMO,

%20°00T 0S¥+$ 0SH¥$ 0S'610'002$ 00'SL6'661$ 00'SL6'66T$ [CUOBIPPY [E10L
%C000L 05 ¥v$ L ~ 05'6L0°002$ 00'526°661 $ 0056661 $ SPEGY PIV UMOL
R e wow __________ SLNV¥YNMOLTYNOLLIAAV
B A S o o o e T
%0C 66 (00%9€'1$) (00'79€'L$) 00°9%}'891L$ 00°015'691$ 000L5'691$ JUBID ¥IASST diY
%00 00} 00'7€0'v.$ 00'7€0'7.$ 00'7€0'7.$ 0008 00°0$ Il ¥3SS3
%0000} 00°6€L'8$ 00'6€}'8$ 00'6€1'8$ 00°0$ 00°0$ suoljeuog
%0€"L9L 00°€29$ 00°€.9% 00°'€/9'L$ 00°000°}$ 00°000'1$ e
%98°Z6 (00°€€8'92$) (00°€€8'92$) 00°291'6€$ 00°000'9.€$ 00°000'9.€$ JueI9 30I0HO
%669} | 00'526'6$ 00°'526'6$ 00°G2€'89¢ 00°00%'85$ 00°00%'85$ 443HS

_£6'225'25$ ___€67225'76¢  £6'/00'652%

K44 __0068t¥'902%

0068y'902¢  sjueio [esopay



asLanvnn

%00°0 (00°068'LS$) (00°068'159) 000$ 00°068°1LG$ 00°068'L5$ JUBlS) }S0) SS90X]
NOILVINAdd 40 a¥vod
HANNAATT
O . . i { . [ '3 . [ [ . (4 (s . 1 [
%¥0°69 (06'252'69£9%) (06'S£9'16£9%) 0T LEEVS6VTS 00°Z¥109912% 00°'525289°12% AN TYHINTD TY.LOL
%1, 9 (E¥'8ZE9EST) (EV'8ZE9EST) LS'Z65G'8ES 00'TZ67LS$ 00TZ6 VLSS UMO], I91Q [€10],
%00°00L (00°'768'09%) (00°'768'09%) 00°0% 00'¥68'09% 00'¥68'09% Jossassy-sa0lAIeg paleys
%.T L (00°9¢Z'LES) (00'9gZ'LEY) 00°8¥1'2$ 00'¥89'cE$ 00'¥89'c€$ [eyuay
%L1 °0 (69798'6.%) (69'798'6.%) Le'GeLS 00°000'08$ 00°'000'08% Jsaisyu|
%000 (00°000'9%) (00°000'9%) 000$ 00°000'9% 00°000'9% suoydsjay
%S8't6 (00°€LL$) (00°€2.9) 00°222'v1L$ 00°000'GL$ 00°000'GL$ anuaAay oSN
%00°0 (00°1L80'889%) (00°'180'88%) 000% 00°180'88% 00°'180'88% 30IM9g (o0 Buip|ing
%000 (00°000'2$) (00°000'2%) 000$ 00°000°'2$ 00°000'Z$ Aeiqn
%60°L 1 (¥2'189'99%) (¥2'189'99%) 9/,'8Le'8$ 00°000'G.$ 00°000'G/$ saa4 [eloO Buipjing
%8¢l (00°€S0°LLS) (00°€S0°LLY) 00Z69'L$ 00'S¥.'2LS 00S¥.'ZL$ $984 Uawj}osles
%E0'EL (0s°8z6'€L$) (05°826'c.L9) 0S'LZ0°LLS 00°000'G8$ 00°000'68$ }8|D umo |
%090 (00°21L8°GLLS) (00°218'GLLY) 00°00/$ 00°/LG'OLLS 002LG'9LL$ uoning
9NUIAIY UMO [, 1330
%000 (00'62806%$) (00'62806%$) 00°0$ 00 T8ELZYS 00°T8ELZY$ Sjueay JaylQ [e10],
%000 (00°000°L%) (00°000°'L$) 00°0% 00°000°'L$ 00°000°L$ juswiaolojug meT
%000 (00°€S0°LLS) (00°€S0°'LLY) 00°0$ 00'€S0‘LLS 00°€S0‘LLS uonezijige}s |edioiunpy
%000 (00°658'7Z$) (00°658'vZ$) 00'0$ 00'658'vZ$ 00'658'vZ$ sjoslold |edioiunpy
%00°0 (00°¥617'LLS) (00'¥61'LLS) 000%$ 00V6¥'LLS 00v¥6%'LLS juels uojeuodsuel] |1 0Q
%00°0 (00°000'c$) (00°000's$) 000% 00°000'G$ 00°000's$ sjuels) ajeys osIn
%000 (00 v¥z'es) (00'v¥z'es) 00°0$ 00'v¥T'e$ 00'v¥Z'e$ jonbad
%00°0 (00°c68'L$) (00°¢68'LS) 000% 00°¢68'L$ 00€68'L$ Juelo suelajap
%00°0 (00°05.$) (00°05.$) 00°0$ 00°0S.$ 00°0S.$ psjqesia
%00°0 (00'9¢5°LE$) (00°9gG'LES) 000$ 00°9¢S'LES 00°9g5'LES ‘quiiay palall meN :Jolid
%000 (00'255'9¢€9$) (00°Z55'9¢€9) 00°0$ 00'2ss'oees 00'255'9¢€$ Juels uoiisuel | [edidjunjy
sjuery .19yl
%00°0 (00°2E%'999Z%) (00°ST8'889°Z%) 00°0% 00'ZE¥'999°C$ 00°'ST8'889°C$ P LD JO 93e1S [B10],
%00°0 (00'zer'sy) (00665'G$) 000$ 00°2EY'S$ 00'665'G$ uoneonp3 jnpy
%00°0 (00°000°199'2$) (00'912'€89'2$) 00°0$ 00°000°199'¢$ 009L2'€89'¢$ sO3
sjue.rsn uonesnpy
INDI1I9UU0) JO 3els
%06'Z8 (L¥7'€99°SL0ES) (L¥'€99°SL0ES) ESPYLST6VTS 00'80%'T66°LT$ 00807 T66°L1$ SOXe], [E10],
%L ] (£182,70G9) (22°822'0G9) AVER L 00°000°GG$ 00°000'G5$ $894 3 }salay|
%05°.Z (€5°9%72'05$) (£5°9¥2'059) L¥'€ST'6LS 00°000'0.$ 00°000'0.$ SoXe| s,esA Jold
%00°0 (00°000'GZ1$) (00°000'G21$) 00°0$ 00°000'GZL$ 00°000'G/L$ ANST AN [BJUSWIBIDANS
%¥2 99 (72'208'985$) (2°208'985%) 97’88l LGLL$ 00°166'LEL°L$ 00'1L66'LEL'L$ Xe] 3J2IYyaA JoJol
%EL 98 (ev'sge'zLe'ee) (evs8e'ziz'ee) /S 1LE0'LYL'ELS 00°/L¥'€G6'SL$ 00°LLY'€G6'GL$ xel Apadoid juaung
soxe], A1adoag
ONUIAIY puny [e.asusay
ASTATI OL
3Seda.lo 9SIAD ag8pn a1do
NOLLOFTIOD " oy aﬁw:%% uo ewsm_ wam_MM 9]e O} [ENPY  SONUSaASY pasiady  398png pardopy

%

2202 ‘1€ AIn[ - JuoWaIR)S ONUSASY £ZOZA - UOIOF JO UMOJ,



[4 a3atianvynNn

0, . ﬁ . « v ﬁ . « V . . « . « W&QNLU H—go.—r
%00°0 00'SL6°66T$ 00'SL6'66T$ 00°0% 00'SL6'66T$ 00'SL6'66T$ [BUOTIPPY [BI0L
%000 (00'526°6619%) (00°'5266619) 00°0$ 00°5.6°661 $ 00°5.6661 $ speoy ply umo]
‘ iy z ‘ S SLNVY9 NMO.L TYNOLLIAAV
%6720 (00Z8Z27098%) (00Z827098%) 00°86% ¢
%000 (00°0L5'69L%) (00°0L5'69L$) 000% 00°0LG'69L$ 00°0L5'69L$ Juel Y3SS3T dyvY
%00°00} 000$ 00°0$ 000$ 000$ 00°0%$ Il ¥Y38S3
Nﬁ.%.mov m%%%%o.wme Aoo.wmv.mmv oo.mmv.mw 000% g 00°0% A mco_ﬁcom
o 00'000‘L 000 00°000‘L 00°000‘L AVE!
%000 (00°000°92€$) (00°000'92£%) 00°0%$ 00'000'9.£$ 00°000'9.€$ juels 30|0HD
%00°0 (00°00%'85$) (00°00t'85$) 00°0%$ 00°00%'85$ 00°00¥%'85$ d443HS

%00°0 (00°G81'902$) (00°587'902$) 000% 00°'68¥'902$ 00°68¥'902$ Sjuelg [esspad



asLdanvnNn

NOLLYDONAd 40 a¥vod
%LC C8 (ZSTCL 258 EY) (ZSV0T SZ8ES) €V 02V ZOBZIS 00Z¥T099TZ% 00°S2SZ89TC% ANNA TVHANAD TV.LOL
‘ « m
%VE'8 (9£'286'925$) (9£°£86'9Z5$) YT EE6'LYS 00°'TZ6VLS$ 00°'TZ6'VLS$ UMOZ J9U30 [EIOL
%00 001 (00'768'09%) (00'¥68°09%) 00'0$ 00'768°09% 00'¥68'09% 10ssassy-sa0IAIS paleys
%LT L (00'9gZ'LE$) (00'9eZ'LE9) 00'8¥¥'C$ 00'v89'ce$ 00'¥89'ce$ [ejuay
i0/\IQ# 00°0€€$ 00'oce$ 00°0e€$ 00'0$ 00°0$ sioluag
%0%° | (z6'188'8.%) (z6'188'8.%) 808LL LS 00°000°'08% 00°000'08% Isasay|
%000 (00°000'9%) (00°000'9%) 00°0$ 00°000'9$ 00°000'9% suoydasja |
%.Z 96 (08'655%) (08'655%) 0z ovy'vL$ 00°000'GL$ 00'000'GL$ anuaAsy "osiy
%00°0 (00°180'88$) (00'180'88%) 00'0% 00°180'88% 00'180'88% 901M3S [eldlyO Bulpling
%08"L (00'¥¥8°L$) (00'¥¥8'L$) 00951 $ 00°000'2$ 00°000'2$ Aeiqiy
%6% L (¥0°08€'99$) (¥0'08£'99%) 96'619'8$ 00°000'G.$ 00'000'G.$ saa4 [e1oyO Bulping
%LS ¥ (00'888'019%) (00'888'0L$) 00°268'L$ 00'SvL'2L$ 00°G¥L'2L$ S99 Uswjos|eg
%6¥'LT (00'9€2'99%) (00'9€2'99¢) 00'v92'8L$ 00°000'G8$ 00°000'68$ M8|Q umo
%09°0 (00°218'GL L) (00°218'GLL$) 00°00.%$ 00'15'9LL$ 00°ZLG'9LLS uoping
9NUIAIY UMO ] JIYI0
%SL'8L (00'628'06$) (00°628°06%) 002559¢€$ 00'T8ELZYS 00°'T8ELZYS Sjue.y JeylQ [e1o0L,
%00°0 (000001 $) (00°000°L$) 00'0% 00°000°L$ 00°000°L$ juswaodliojug men
%000 (00°€S0°LL$) (00°€S0'LLS) 00°0% 00°€S0'LL$ 00'€S0°L1L$ uonezi|iqe}s [ediuniy
%000 (00'658'7Z$) (00658'72$) 00°0%$ 00'658'vC$ 00'658'v2$ sjosfoid [ediiunpy
%00°0 (00'¥61'LL$) (00¥6%'L1S) 00'0$ 00'v6¥'L1L$ 00'v6Y'LLS Jues uonepodsuel] 10d
%00°0 (00°000'5$) (00'000'5$) 00°0$ 00°000'G$ 00°000'G$ Sjueln sje}s "osI
%000 (00°vvz'es) (00'v¥z'es) 00°0$ 00'¥¥Z'e$ 00'¥¥C'e$ jonbad
%00°0 (00¢68°L$) (00'¢68°L9$) 00'0$ 00'¢68°'L$ 00'€68'L$ Juelo suelsjap
%00°0 (00°05.$) (00°05.$) 00°0$ 00°0S.$ 00°0S.$ pajgesig
%00°0 (00°9e5'LEY) (00'9¢5°LE$) 00'0$ 00'9e5'LE$ 00'9e5'LES ‘quisy paial] MeN :Jojid
%0000} 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'255'9¢€$ 00'255'9e€$ 00'255'9¢€$ Juei9 uonisuel] [edidlunpy
sjuers J_Y10
%ST°0 (00°LEY'Z99°CS) (00°0Z8'%89C$) 00'S66'€$ 00'ZE¥'999C$ 00'ST8'889°C$ PH LD JO :e1S [810],
%SS€L (00°2E¥°'19$) (007091 9$) 00°666°€$ 00°ZEY'SS 00'665'G$ uonesnp3 Jnpy
%000 (00°000°199'2%) (00'912'€89'2%) 00°0%$ 00°000°199'¢$ 00'912'€89'C$ s03
sjue.ry uoneinpy
INDI1vUUO0) JO JelS
%2896 (18°29%2LS$) (I8°29%ZLS$) 6T 0¥6'8TV LTS 00'80%'T66°LT$ 00'80%'T66°LT$ Sexe], [e10,
%SC CE (11°69Z7Z€9) (L1'59Z'2€9) 68 VL' /LS 00°000'65$ 00°000'65$ S99 g }saIs)u]
%609t (0LveL'LE$) (0L¥€L'2€9) 0£'69Z'2e$ 00°000°0.$ 00°000'02$ Soxe] sJesA Jold
%000 (00°000'SZ1$) (00'000'G21L$) 00°0$ 00°000'G.L$ 00°000'G.ZL$ AAST AN [BJUBWS|dANG
%.Y'88 (LL°0¥¥'002$) (ZL'0v¥'002$) €8'055'2€S'L$ 00'1L66'LEL'L$ 00'166'2E€L'L$ Xe S[9Iya/\ JoJo
%¥C 66 (€8'220'2ZL$) (€8'220'221L$) L1'68€'1€8'GL$ 00'ZL¥'€S6'GLS 00'LL¥'€G6'GL$ Xxe| Apadold juaung
soxe] Ayrodoag
9NUIAIY puny [BIdUdN)
TISTATI OL
1SeD3.10,] pasiady 193png paydopy
NOLLDATI0D o[ anq SIuEEg 01, 30 soUEEg 9Je( 01 [Ny sanuaAsy pasiaey  198png paydopy

%

2202 ‘T€Isn3ny - JUsWalLIS SNUASY £Z0Z A4 - U0I[OF JO UMO],



a3aLanvnNn

Y%€ET0 100°29L°090°T 002940901 00°092°€90°T
0, . ﬁ . « w ﬁ . « u . . « . « muﬁmhu ngh.
%00°0 00'SL6'66T$ 00'SL6'66T$ 00°0% 00'SL6'661$ 00'SL6'66T$ [UORIPPY [EI0,
%000 (00°526°6619) (00'526°661 %) 00°0$ 00'5.6°661 $ 005.6'661 $ Speoy ply umo|
SLNVYY NMOL TVYNOILLIAAV
7060 (00°£28L°098%) (00°£8L°098%) 00'86%°¢$ 00°58¢°€98% 00°S82°€98% JO pIeoy [EI0],
%00°0 (00°015°691 %) (00015691 %) 00°0$ 000L5'69L$ 000LG'69L$ JUBI9 ¥ISST dyV
%00°00L 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0% 00'0$ 00°0$ I ¥3SS3
%00°001 00°86%'c$ 00'86%'C$ 00°86%'C$ 00'0$ 000% suonjeuoq
%00°0 (00°000°L $) (00°000°'L$) 00'0$ 00°000°L$ 00°000°L$ Nv3L
%000 (00°000'92€$) (00°000'92£$) 00°0$ 00°000'92€$ 00°000'92€$ JueI9 3010HD
%00°0 (00°00%'85$) (00°00%'85$) 00'0$ 00°00%'85$ 00°00%'85$ d443HS
%000 (00°58%'902$) (00°58%'902$) 00°0$ 00°68¥'90Z$ 00'S8¥'90Z$ Sjuelg [elopa4
%00°0 (00°068'16$) (00'068'15%) 00°0$ 00°068°1G$ 00068°L5$ JUBID }SOD SS99X3
RN 1SB29.10, pasiady 193png paydopy
NOILLDHTT0D ;i ale( 031 [enOy SONUIAJY pasiady  193png paydopy

%

0], an(g adueeyg

0], an(g aduepeg



€Z0ZAd 10} snjduns se pasn aq 03 UMO3 33 03 uin3as 03 SOg ay3 Aq panosdde syunowe 3Y3 Juasaidal DduBIGUINIUB BY]
“10dau siy3 jo 1ed Jou st yaym Juswanoidwi [e3ided ul paliajsues) sem 000°9$ 3y asnedaq si 323pnq pasiaa. pue 3a3png paidope ui 22U343HIP 000°9S YL

%SL° €6 %08°C8 %SL'C6 S8'LV9‘ESh S | 00°4TL69T $ | S8'V9E‘ET9 S | ST'850°£29's $ | 00’Eer‘0sz9 S |x| 00°€Zv 9529 S sjejol
%L0'T6 %CL 66 %6E°66 0£'867'€ S - S | 0€'862°¢ S | 0L°SOEvES S | 00'709°LES S 00'%09°2ZS S uoI1123]||0) a1seM
%1606 %IT V8 %0E'T8 €GQ°LEE S = S| es g€ S| LoVt S | 00°S08‘T S 00'S08‘T S UOI1BAI3SUO)
%L0'E6 %196 %SV’ L6 rvovL S - S| Trvov'L S | 85'68673¢ S | 00vSt'T6C S 00'¥St‘Z6C S Aleaqry
%0568 %¢C 08 %CE'S6 CLYYY'8 $ | 00°000°ST S| TLvvy'se S | 82°946'9ST S | 00°'TZY'08T S 00°TZy'08T S S9IAJISS |e120S / Ssloluas
%EI'T6 %VS' €6 %6866 9v'vE S | 00000LC S| ovrveLe S| ¥5°991'8¢ S | 00°006°0€ S 00°006'0€ S ulwpy yjjeaH a1ignd
%000 %000 %8Y'1¢C S/L'€98 S = S | SL'€98 S | ST9gT S | 00°00T‘T S 00°00T‘T S uolissiwwo) 3uip|ing d1gnd
%18°L8 %CT°L8 %90°'56 LE'06E'TS S | 00°00€'ZE S| LE'069'E8 S | €9°/¥T'956 S| 00°8€8°6€0°T S 00'8€8'6E0'T S §393J1S pue shemysiy

%68'C8 %C6'LL LETOSY S - S| LETOSY S | €9'688'ST S | 00°£8€'0C S 00'€69°6T S juswadeue|n Adussiawy
%S0°7C %9'6€ %TE 0L ¥9°ST0°8 S - S | ¥9'ST08 S | 9€'¥86°8T S | 00°000°2T S | | 00°000°cE S |eysJein a4id
%TL S8 %00°00T %00°00T - S = S - S | 00°000°E S | 00°000°E S 00'000°€ S |013U0) |ewliuy
%LL 86 %TL' 86 %ST 86 8V’ 0ET'Y S = S| 8V'0ETY S| T5°L0V6TT S | 00°8€5°€ZT S 00'8ESE€CC S UOISSILLIWOY aJl4
%18°C6 %95°G8 %19°66 €S°9TST S | 00°000°0€ S| €S9TSTE S| LV'EES‘6SE S | 00'0S0'T6E S 00°0S0T6€ S 931|0d
%EL'SS %90'98 %LT 06 0Z'/8T'6L S | 000009 S | 0T°/8T'S8 S | 08'S0g‘82L S | 00'E6V'EI8 S 00'E6V'ET8 S sdQ 3ulpjing umo] /syled
%ET'SE %C0°L8 %EL8 LL'68Y'S S - S| LL68Y'S S | €7°€68'8€ S | 00°€8E VY S 00'€8E VY S Suo9|3
%00’ LY %05°6¢C %00°00T = S| 00°04S°T S | 00°0£S°T S | 00°0EY S | 00°000°C S 00°000°C S JuawdolaAaQ d1wouod]
%ST 0 %6 LT %0L'ES SLVEQ'T S SLVEQ'T S| ST002'T S | 00°SETC S 00'G€T‘C S Spuejisp/spuejui
%00°00T %00°00T %00°00T - S| 00°/82 S| 00/8¢ S | 00°€L9°S S | 00°096°S S 00°096°S S 2]eqold
%91'6L %v°8L %6L'CL 6V7'19T'6E S - S | 67'19T6E S | 1S'8€LVOT S | 00°006‘€tT S 00°006°E€VT S 9ouelnsu| Auadoud
%07 9€ %L9°0T %1699 €£°90L S = S| €£°90L S| LTEE6 S| 00°0¥9°T S 00°0v9'T S sjeaddy jo pieog 3uiuoz
%9C'ST %IV'TE %98°8L 0T'v0'T S | 00°098°T S | 0T'¥06C S| 08'G€0C S | 00'0V6'v S 00°0v6'V S 3ujuoz 1 Suiuueld
%1V 66 %9S 776 %S5°G8 €6°799'tY S - S | €6'799'v¥ S | £L0°88Y'V9C S | 00'TST'60E S 00°S1860€ S 9sM pue
%9586 %CS'L6 %EV 66 7E'08L S - S | ¥€'08L S| 99°LLZ'SET S | 00°8S0°9€T S 00'8S0°9ET S J43]0 umo|
%EE'S6 %8C°98 %61T°E6 TS'820'T9 S | 0000019 S | 15°820'szT S| 6v°26L°0LL S | 00°'TZ8'S68 S 00°TZ8'S68 S syjauag adull4
%Cv 96 %8S5'€6 %78°66 9T vPT S - S| 9Tv¥T S | ¥8'5€5°/8 S | 00°089/8 S 00°089/8 S 10139]|0) xe |
%9.'96 %€0°86 %01°C6 LT LS9 S | 85°LST’S S| SLYEL'TT S| STTISTL S | 009’8 S 00'9vZ'€8 S J10SSassy
%11 86 %1186 %TT'86 00°00S S = S | 0000S S | 00700092 S | 00°005°9Z S 00°005°9Z S 3unipny
%S96°€6 %EV 96 %68°56 S¥'80L'6 S| ¢y S | £8°0S5°0T S | ET'68¥'STT S | 00°0¥0'9€T S 00°0v0°9€T S uoljelisiujwpy |eldueuiy
%CEEL %S8°E6 %00°00T % S - S - slorste'e S| oTLTe'e S 00°002°C S dueuld jo pJeog
%00°L6 %98 %16'E8 8G'VZ9'ETT S | 00°000°0T S | 85¥T9'cTT S| TELEVT8S S | 06'T9090L S 00°6/0°TTL S uoijesisiuiwpy

0CAd TZAd pasuadxgy papuadxaun dueiquindul, . ajuejeg QalA suadx3y 198png 193png paidopy

%

pasinay

Ajjeuts payipneun zzozad4




%8S VT %069 %6t %E8'S 861284500 $ | 06°'TSY'OET S | 88'€/2'88T'9 $ | ¢T'LTIS'be $ [ oo'16L28v'9 $ | 00'T6LZEV9 S sjejoL
%00°LY %6S°S %8S'S %V6°S 0T"LbY'8ES S - S | 0T L¥b'8ES S | 06'900'v€ S | 00'%SP'TLS S [ 00'vsv'TLs S uoRd3(|0] 1sem
%9t°0T %0¥'S %C8'Y %E0'9 S0'8/6T S S0'8/6'T S | S6'92T s | 00'sot’e s [ o0'sot'z S UOI1BAJ95UOD
%EY' 0T %9v'TT %0E°CT %Ly vT EV'6¥9'7S¢ S | §¥°969°0€ S | 88'SPE'EST S| zreentT S | 00'80¥'s6z $ | 00'80v's6z S Aleugn
%68'TT %ST'0T %EV'V %€0°9 €9'188'6VT S | 00°00LT S [ €9'1851ST S| LE9TE'L S | 00°86¥'65T S | 00'86%'6ST S $92IAJBS [e100S / slojuas
%00°0 %0T'T %000 %00°0 00'8£8°8¢ S 00'8/8'8¢ S - S | 008/8°8C S | 00'8/88¢ S ulwpy yijeaH dignd
%9¢'9 %8S°S %81’V %06t 02'8€T'¥9L S| 00/e8'6 S [ 0z's90viL S | 08°085'6C S | 009%9°€08 S | 00'9v9°€08 S sdQ Suip|ing umo /s)ied
%000 %00°0 %00°0 %E9'T 00°€E0"Y S 00°€EE0Y s 0029 $ [ 00°00TY S | 00°00TY S uoissiwwo) Julpjing d1jgnd
%06°'8C %6L"ET %1601 %0L°E 67°25L'596 S | 16'82H'ST S | 0zT8T'¥86 S | 08's€9'8T S [00£18200'T S| 00/18'C00T S 5192.15 pue sAemysiy
%00'0 %00°0 %I8'S %87'8 80°9/V'ET S 80'9LV'ET S| ze9tT'T S [ 00€69'vT S [ 00°€69PT S juswageue|y Aduadiswg
%00°0 %E8°9 %00°0 %TH'0 G9'898'TE S §9'898‘TE S | SETET s | 00'000'zE S | 00°000°ZE S [eYSIeIA 3414
%TL S8 %00'0 %000 %00'0 00°00T'E S 00°00T‘E S - S | 00°00T'E S | 00'00T‘E S [043u0) Jewiuy
%V8 81 %¥0°vC %1TT %186 ELCTLLTT S | ETvov'TE $ | 9894T'6ET S | v1°802'C S | 00'S8E THT S | 00°'SBETYT S uoissiwwo) a4y
%000 %00°0 %00°0 %00°0 00'0SO'TEE S 00°0S0'TEE S - S | 00°0S0°TEE S [ 00'0S0TEE S 92ljod
%¥S°0 %8T'E %95"L %9€E'8 9/'67T°09 S | Trzse S| 41°28¥'79 S | €E8°0ET'E S [ 00€19'99 S | 00°€T9'S9 S SuoI}3|3
%00°0 %00°0 %00°0 %00°0 00'S€2'C S 00'S€2C S = s | oo'sez'e s | oo'sgz'e S SpuepIam/spueju)
%00°00T %000 %00°0 %00°0 008529 S 008529 S - S | 00'8sz’9 S | 00'8sz‘9 S 9leqo.d
%EL'0T %S58°8T %62°0C %9S'S 00°CCELET S 00°zZE'LET S [ 008208 S | 00°00¥'SHT S | 00°00¥'ST S soueltnsu| Apadoud
%00°0 %E0'6 %000 %00°0 00°0v9°'T S 00°0v9'T S - S | 00°0¥9'T S [ 000¥9T S sjeaddy jo pieog 3uiuoz
%Y1’ T %6T'T %00°0 %S0°C 00°€9T'¥ S 00°€9T'Y S |00/8 S | 00052y s [ o00sz'y S Suluoz R 8ujuueld
%9T'0T %086 %¥0't %ST'ET LL'¥8S'L6T S | ooozv'LE S | ££'v00'sEE S| €T8poL S | 00°€S9'ThE S | 00'es9‘ere S asn pue
%TLTT %0€'CT %EE'9 %0C'TT 9T vEETTT S | 00°0ST'L S | 9z¥8y'6TT S| vLsLe's S | 00092°LET S | 00009L°LET S 3|3 umo L
%6E°6 %Cy 0T %LT'L %CY'S 0¥ T6£'086 S 0v'T6€°086 S [ 09'vET9S $100925'9€0'T S| 00°9259€0'T  $ s)ijauag a3ull4
%S0'8 %08°L %86°L %ET"L 99'¥0Lv8 S 99'v0.L'v8 S | ¥E€'€0S9 S | 00'802'16 $ | 00°80Z°16 S J0303|j0) xey
%¥T'9 %CL'9 %TV'S %86'€ 09'968°SZT S | 00°ETOT S | 09°606'92T S | ovzoz'y s|oozrr'tET S |00ZTT'TET S J10ss355Y
%000 %00°'0 %00°0 %000 00°000°6¢ S 5 S | 00°000°62 S - S | 00°000°6T $ | 0000062 S Sunipny
%L6°S %ST'9 %8L°S %vy'S 68°L79'vTC S - S [ 68'229'veT S| 1T8T6CT S | 00°9¥S'LET S | 00'9¥S'LET S uoljeJisiuiwpy |ejdueuly
%000 %000 %20'E %00°0 00°002'C S : S | 00002t S - S | 00002 S [ 00002 S 9dueuld jo pleog
%CEIT %IT'L %CT'S %CS'V 87'692'9/9 S | 00°00% S | 8%°699'9/9 S [ zs'98s'te S | 00°952'80L S | 007952'80L S uoljesisiuiwipy
0CAd TCAd CCAd pasuadx3 papuadxaun dueiqundug duejeg a.lA asuadx3y 198png 123png paidopy

%

pasinay

2202 ‘1€ AInr €20ZAd




‘sieaA snoinaad uey Jaysiy yonw Suruuni'si jeyy juswpedap y

%V6"ET %LV’ TT %IV’ 1T %LL9T CIZe8'eSE’'s S| £L£'699°092 S | 6 I6V'VTI9S  $ | 1S'662°818 S| oo 16L'2Er’'9 S| 00'T6L'ZEV'9 $ s|ejol
%80'ET %CEVT %CL'8 %T9°€ET SE'95S'v6 S : S | S€955v6 S | S§9°/68°LL S | 00'¥SP'TLS S | 00 vS¥TLS S uoid3||0] 1seM
%80°ST %9%°0T %C8'Y %LV ET S5°778'T [S SS'TZ8T S | svzse S [ 00°S0TZ $ | 00°S0T‘C S UO[}eAJ3SUOD
%S59°9¢ %S0T %99°tC %E6°0C S9'LLS'EET S [ 108909 S | 99°'s¥9°6€C S | v€'z9s'ss $ | 00°80¥'S6T S | 00'80v's6e S Adeagn
%Ly 8T %ES'0T %ST'0T %6T°ST TZE6V0ET S | se'sev's S | 99°876'6€T S | ¥¥'695°6T S [ 00'86¥'65T S | 00°86¥6ST S S9IIAJISS |BID0S / SI0IUDS
%EY 0T %L6°TT %LTET %S59'¥C SS'8SL'TT S GS'8SL'Te S| SyeTT'L S | 00'8/8°82 S | 00'8/8'8¢ S ulwpy yijeaH aignd
%69°ET %80°ET %SE'TT %6711 LT'S68'CTL S | 6T 708V S | 9v'669'LTL S | ¥S'9v6°s8 S | 00°9%9°€08 S | 00'9%9°€08 S sdQ 3uip|ing umo | /Syied
%00°0 %00°0 %00°0 %E'T 00°EE0Y S 00°€EE0Y S| 0029 S | 00°00TY $ | 00°00TY S uoissiwwo) Sulp|ing d1jqnd
%0¥'TE %V6°LT %TE BT %L9°EE €7°502'599 S| 8€64LT9T S| 19¥86'LT8 S [ 6ECE8 VLT $100£18°200'T S| 00/T8200T $ S19343§ pue sAemysiy

%89°'TT %E0TT %95°9T 9T'652'CT S 9T'652CT S | ¥8'EEY'T $ | 00°€69VT S | 00°€69'YT S juswageue|y Aduadiawg
%00'0 %S0'S %ST'C %90'C 6’ TYETE S T6'TYETE $ | 80859 S | o0'000z€ S | oo'000ze S [eysJeln 3414
%00°0 %00°0 %000 %LL96 00°00T S 00°00T $ | 00°000°€ S | 00°00T‘E S | 00'00T'E S [043U0) [BWIUY
%89S %96°61 %9L'TT %E0'ST 85°09608T S | 00°SLEVE $ | 8G'SEE'STT S | Zr'6v0'9T S | 00°S8ETHT S | 00°S8E‘TYT [ uolssiwwo) ali4
%000 %T0'0 %000 %00°0 00'0S0'TEE S 00'0SO‘TEE S = S [ 00°0S0TEE S | 00"0s0'TEE S 921jod
%C8' 1 %06'6T %98'ST %S6°ET 60°968'6% S | vvLE8'T S | ES'EELTS S | L¥'6/8'ET S | 00°€T9'S9 $ | 00°€T9'S9 S suona|g
%bP 0T %9€"€E %00°E %.£8°9 0S°180°C S 0S°'T80'C S | 05°€stT s [ o0'sgz'e s [ oo'sez'e S SpUeIaMm/spueju]
%00°00T %00°0 %00°0 %00°0 008529 S 00'852'9 S = S | 00’8529 S | 008529 S 91eqo.d
%92°9C %S0'TE %S8°LT %69°61 7S°69L9TT S 7S'69L°9TT S | 8¥'0€9°82 S | 00°00¥'SPT S | 00°00¥'SHT S @oueunsuj Apuadoud
%00°0 %00°0 %0T'C %00°0 00°0¥9‘T S 00°0¥9'T S - S | 00°0¥9'T S [ 000¥9'T S s|eaddy jo pseog Buiuoz
%YL’ T %ST'T %TE'E %008 9T 0T6'E 5 9T'0T6'E S | v8'6€€ s | o0'0SZ'v s [ oo0sz'y S 8ujuoz R 8ujuuejd
%CL LT %ES"0T %C9°LT %EL BT ST'Z8¥'8LT S | 00'0/5vE S | ST'ZSO'ETE S | §8'009°67 S [ 00'€s9‘zre S [ 00'€s9‘ere S 85 pueq
%T8'6T %L6°8T %.8'8T %LL 81 €0°968'TTT S | 00°005‘9 S | €0'96£'8TT S | L6'€9€'6T S [ 00°09L°LET S | 00092251 S H43]D umo |
%EL'ST %ST T %6C°CT %8Y'ET 9T'818°968 S 91'878°968 S [ v8'20L'6ET $ | 009ZS'9€0'T S| 00'9¢S'9€0'T  $ s)yjouag aguil4
%0T°9T %¥9° 1T %YL LT %ST VT YT'¥0E8L s | 00'00€ S | ¥T'¥09°82 S | 98°€09CT S [ 00'80Z'16 S [ 0080216 S 10329)j0) xe|
%08°ET %S8'ET %SLET %66'8 €TTZE6TT S - S | €CTZE6TT S| 4L06L°TT S | 00°CZTT'TET S | 00°CTT'TET S Jossassy
%00°0 %000 %00°0 %00°0 00°000°62 S > S [ 0000062 S - S | 00°000°62 S | 00°000°62 S uipny
%80°ET %LEET %90°€T %E8'CT S¥'TL0°20T S - s | sv'troLot s | ssv/v'os S | 009¥S‘LET S | 00°9¥S‘/€T S uoljeJisiuiwpy [ejoueuly
%000 %00°0 %S0'E %TT'E 0S'TIETC S - S | 0STET'C S [ 0589 S 1 00002 S | 000002 S 3dueuld jo pleog
%Ly %86'TT %CL'TT %C0'TT 2L'8810€9 S - S | 24881089 S | 824908, S | 00195280/ S | 00'9sz80L S uonessiuiwpy

0ZA4 TCAd 2CAd pasuadx3 papuadxsun dueiqundug ajuejeg alA dsuadx3y 1938png 193png paidopy
% pasinay 2202 ‘62 3sn3ny £20ZA4




32f AIN@ 40f And 03 :3jpuoipy
UOISSIWIWOY) dJi4 - [9ARIL  WO44 UoISSIWWO) 3ll4 - $994 1§ sanq ol 0006

Y43]2 umo] “3ssy Aq pa)iom sinoy paixa fo 1503 3y} JIN0I 0} :3[DUOIIDY
343D UMo] - salddns “uadQ 22140  wou4 M43|D uMo] - |joJAed 0l 00'8L

salpwilid Buiwoadn pup swnpuaiafal 32bpnq 4of sasiou [pb3j| £ fo 1502 Y3 4aN03 0} :3[DUOIIDY
}43[D umo] - saljddnsg uadp 22140 wiou4 Y43]D UMO] - BuSIMIBAPY 0l 00°'898

AV/s$)00q pup suondiiasqns 1adodsmau Jo 1503 ay3 1303 03 :3|bUOIIDY
Aseuqi - sea1nu8S Yooy wou4 Aseuqr - sjeuale Ateaqy 0l 0000

swinpuaiafai 1abpnq g fo1s02 3yl 4203 0} :3|DUOIIDY
Su01329|3 - Sulules] uoneanpy °Joid wo.4 suo1109|3 - salddns 4adQ 32140 0] 00008

$321n43s asnfal pajabpnq.apun 13n03 03 :3|PUOIIDY
"UIWpY - S3IAIBS Y23/ "Joid J9Y10 wou4 S9IINIBS BSNJIY - |BAOWDY 9SNJaY 0l 00°000'ST

13ppoj| pup sj00} pupy ‘sio3dppo ‘siaysinbuiixa ‘sajzzou g Jof Aod 03 :a3|puoIIDY
uoISSIWIWO) aJl4 - [jo4Aed 419410 wouJS uolissiwwo) aJi4 - Juawdinby 0l 00°000‘8

poof pup sayddns 3anbunq 4of Aod o3 :3jpuoivy
UOISSIWIWO) 3Jl4 - |[9AeI ] wou4 uolssIwwo) a4 - salddns Jayio 0l 00°0SV

33f AN@ 40f Aod 03 :3jpuonby
UOISSIWIWOD 3l - [aAR ] woJu4 uoIssilwo) a4 - 994 g san( 0l 0006

S|paisAyd s,Jaquiaw 1of :ajpuonpy
UOISSILIWO) 8414 - SUOIIBIIUNWIWOY) wou4 UOISSILIWOY 3JI4 - SIIIAIIS "JOId 1910 0l 00°0SZ

00S€ WYY abpoq 03 wajsAs w.pip pup s3ybi| |[p3sul 03 :3[DUCIIDY
‘wwo) all4 - Aiddng g quieiy Ayundas/aily  wouy uoissiwwo) adi4 - uswdinby o] 00°0S2°C

si9jsued] ¢Z0CAd




subis buijon buisoyaind fo 3503 3y} 42A03 03 :3|DUOIIDY
‘ulwpy - sal|ddns 4adQ 10 wou4 "ulwpy - sai|ddns Jay1Q 01 00°StT

aunr ui gof buiAod .1of 043u03 31ffn4} 12A0 0} :3|DUOIIDY
Aemy3iH - yuawdinb3 woJ4 AemysiH - Jieday peoy 0l 00°00S‘C

vE€L3 3y uo pawofiad sadinias Jipdau Jo 1502 ay3 43N0 0} :3[bUOIIDY
uolIssiwwo) adi4 - usawdinbg wo.u4 "‘wwo) all4 - Alddns % juieiy Ayunoas/aai4 0l Q/'IVEC

vEELT 3y uo paw.iofiad sazinias 4indaJ fo 3503 Y3 4an03 0} :3|DUOIIDY
UOoISSIWIWOY 3JI4 - SWJojiun WO ‘wwo) aJi - Aiddns w3 juieiy Ayundas/auiy 0l 65'S9t

343D umo] "1ssy Aq paianod sinoy [pUoIIPPD JIN0I Of :3[DUOIIDY
343D umo] - Bujuies] [euoiednpy Jold  Wou4 33|10 umoy - [joJAeq 0l 68/

aujf [jo4Aod ui 36p1i0ys 1an0I 0 :3[PUOIIDY
dueuld - [|oJAed JBY10  wol4 Jueuld - ||oJAed 0l v8'€9

uodau pnuup 3y} fo 3503 3y3 4aN0I 03 :3|DUOIIDY
2dueuld JO pieog - BUISILBAPY  WOU4 ddueul Jo paeog - saljddns "1adQ 321440 0l €00

1up4no) piof1upH 3y} ul po up JaA0I 0} :3|DUOIIDY
J0ssassy - saljddns 1adQ 22140 wou4 10SSasSY - 3uiIsilIanpy 0l 00'€T

s|paisAyd s,uaquiaw Jof :ajpuoiIny
uoIssiwwo) auld - [joJAed Jayio wou4 UOISSIWWO) 3l - S3JIAISS "JOld 13Yl0 0] 00°0S?Z

poof pun sajjddns janbupq 4of Aod 03 :a3jpuoipy
uoISSILIWO) 3l - [|oJAed 13Yy10 wou4 uolssiwwo) adl4 - saiddns Jayio 0l 00°0S¥

swnpuaiafai/sbunaaw piixa ayy fo asnplaq y43|2 pinogq Jof auif 39bpnq.apun Jo 1502 ay3 13A03 0} :3|DUOIIDY
‘ulwpy - |joJAed  wou4 dJueuld Jo pJeog - ||oJAed JBy10 ol OT'/T




"49dQ 3uipjing umo] - |joJAeq ejnSay

Papaau s13)10M [DUOSD3S [DUOIIPPD 13A0I O} :3[DUOIIDY
wo.4 *12dQ 8uipjing umo] - [josAed Jay10

01 98°€79

$




2ahojdwa Ainiodway Aq pawiofiad abpianod uorpdadsuy buipjing o3 :ajpuoiy

3sn pueq i 3up|ing - ||oJAed  wou4 s pueq g 3ulp|ing - ||[0JAed JBYIO 0L  00°00S g

J9jsuel] Ainr €zozA4




Board of Education

FY 2023
BOF
CUTS
FY2023
Salaries and Wages
Administration (22,867)
Census 0.0
Teacher (98,120)
Census -0.8
Instructional Assistant 19,505
Census 0.0
Operation and Maintenance (7,935)
Census 0.0
Employee Benefits
Health Insurance (10,583)
Instructional and Professional Services (28,000)

TOTAL Board of Education (148,000)



BOS Approved Reductions

Recreation

Fire Commissin - Communication

Library - Payroll

Seniors/Social Services - Program Coordinator
Town Building Operations - Electricity
Highway - Tree Trimming

Refuse Service - Refuse Removal

$
S
S
s
s
5
S
S

64,000.00
(18,500.00)
(5,000.00)
(5,000.00)
(14,080.00)
(10,000.00)
(10,000.00)
(1,420.00)



